

**PTO Meeting Dated November 2, 2016**

**Meeting called to order at 6:38 PM**

**Attending Members:** Christina Heistand, Sean Gallaway, Doni Thomason, Joyce Mininger, Victoria Rockholt, Malinda Angevine, Ashley Hayes, Ashley Melville, Tyrah Galbraith, Raena Young

**Minutes:** October 5<sup>th</sup> minutes were reviewed and approved by Sean/Seconded by Raena

**President's Report:** Very excited to see some new faces at meeting and have some new volunteers on board for events. The new volunteers were very helpful at movie night, but unfortunately cannot make our PTO meetings.

**Principals Report:** Brought in a young adult graphic novel to show. It was a title included in a bulk order for school. The graphic novel contains adult language and a decision was made to put those in the 6<sup>th</sup> grade classrooms rather than be accessible to entire school. There are Title 1 funds that need spent. The staff would like it used for a "Make Math Facts Fun" family event. Based on survey that went out, this was best choice. Plan is to December 9<sup>th</sup> movie night.

**Treasurer's Report:** Financials were reviewed and approved by Sean/Seconded by Raena

**Committee Reports:**

- NatureBridge Assembly has been approved for in February or March.
- Reptile Man: Spoke with the son. He does a night assembly for \$677. He carried different animals so it would be a nice change. Event set for May 12<sup>th</sup>, 2017
- Pacific Science Center offered us better pricing. Unanimous vote for "Blood and Guts" theme. Will contact them to work out dates available.
- McTakeover went well with profit of \$992.24! Getting application in for next year booking.
- APPAREL IS IN!!! New logo looks awesome. Refund and product going to for Wilson family. New apparel forms will only have unisex T-shirts and hoodies. Adding logo socks as preorder only item. Unless a school grant can be found to cover costs
- Stopped discussions to do introductions of everyone attending.
- School Family Breakfast scheduled for Thursday 11/23/16
- October Movie Night went very well. Profit of about \$200 made.
- Sergio's Take-Over will be sometime in February. Shooting for the 28<sup>th</sup>.

**New Business:**

- Port Book and News Takeover is set for November 29<sup>th</sup>. Need staff Wish Lists, flyers, and volunteers. Looking into having a Prize Wheel at our "Jefferson" booth to try and clear up storage.
- Volunteers needed for Family Breakfast. Would like to have apparel available to sell.
- Holiday Movie Night will be December 9<sup>th</sup>. Secret Life of Pets will be movie. Bookfair night sales being moved to Friday so Movie Night will bring people in to the Bookfair as well.
- Need volunteers for Bookfair!
- Glow Run: looking into Walmart Grant for materials. Possibly movie the date of Glow Run to not be right before a 3 day weekend.
- Bus stop safety concerns were discussed in response to recent incidents.
- Picture Retakes will be Friday Nov 18<sup>th</sup>. Tyrah has volunteers to help out.
- Skating Rink does "take-over" fundraisers as well as Westside Pizza. Thinking about doing these much later or next year.

**Funding Requests:**

- \$300 for 4<sup>th</sup> Grade swim lessons Approved

**Other:**

**Next PTO Meeting: December 7, 2016. Location TBA**

**Meeting Adjourned at 7:40 PM**